Common Council Office

314 City Hall

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Council Office: (315) 448-8466
Fax: (315) 448-8423

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

MICHAEL GREENE
Councilor-at-Large

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council
FROM: Michael Greene — President Pro-Tempore
Chairperson- Finance, Taxation and Assessment
DATE: March 9, 2022
SUBJECT:  Committee Meeting — Thursday March 17", 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

There will be a Finance, Taxation and Assessment Committee meeting, the topic is "overview of
unallocated cash capital and budget processes” at 3:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers,
third floor, City Hall.

I welcome and urge your attendance.

CC:

Sharon Owens — Administration
Frank Caliva — Administration

Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Nader Maroun — Audi

David Clifford — Assessment

Tim Rudd — Budget

Jake Dishaw — Codes

Susan Katzoff — Corporation Counsel
Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel
Jeremy Robinson — DPW

Ann Fordock- DPW

Mary Robison — Engineering

Brad O’Connor — Finance

Dave Prowak — Information Technology
Michael Collins — NBD

Jennifer Tifft — NBD

Julie LaFave — Parks

Janet Burke — Research

Chief Michael Monds — SFD

Chief Kenton Buckner — SPD

Joseph Awald — Water

Patricia McBride — City Clerk

Media

All Interested Parties

609 Cumberland Avenue — Syracuse, N.Y. 13210 — mgreene@syrgov.net



